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COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS
DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE - MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55455

February 28, 1967

Mr. Herbert A. Friedman
For United Jewish Appeal
1290 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10019

Dear Mr. Friedman:

Mr. Nunn has recently informed us of the United Jewish
Appeal's most generous gift to the Hubert H. Humphrey Fellowship
Fund. On behalf of the Department I would like to convey to you
and to the Appeal our warmest thanks.

You may be very sure that the funds will continue the
support of graduate students and graduate study that will in every
way be a credit to the Vice President and the ideals of schelarship
and public service which he has so long represented. I am confident
that your gift represents the same conviction which we share that
it is increasingly necessary for our society to encourage and sponsor
thoughtful and capable students of the political process.

/Vaty, sincerely urs,

FJS:mcc



EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC WASHINGTON, D.C. 20506

OPPORTUNITY

November 9, 1966

Rabbi Herbert A. Friedman
Executive Vice Chairman
United Jewish Appeal

1290 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10019

Dear Rabbi Friedman:

This will acknowledge both your letters of October 27 and November
3. These will both be helpful as I pursue the matter under discus-
sion. I realize full well the need to have a date just as soon as
possible == but I just know that it will take some days, perhaps
weeks, before we can firm this up. As you realize, the Vice
President and his party have been away from this town for some

days and will still be away for a few days. In any case, I know
the reluctance to set a date this far in advance. But under the
circumstances, I will press hard and see if we cannot firm it up

soon. *

-
One thfing more. While I personally think it is a good idea, we
mustfassume that the Vice President will agree to be the convener
of the meeting. But we shall see. It may be possible.

You have my word that I will get back to you at the earliest possi-
ble moment., I remain very positive in my attitude about this
conference,

Sincerely yours,

/

Hyman Bookbinder
Assistant Director
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THE VICE PRESIDENT

s o WASHINGTON
a8

20501
November 23, 1966

»n

Dear Rabbi Friedman:

I have learned from Hyman Bookbinder of your plans for
the Young Leadership Cabinet of the United Jewish Appeal.
Your proposal to bring this group to Washington for a
general briefing on major national issues is an excellent
one. You are to be commended for developing this program.

While it would be inappropriate for me to be the official

host of such a gathering, I want you to be assured of my
desire to be as helpful as possible in putting together a
useful program, I have asked both Mr. Bookbinder and Mr.
Martin McNamara of my staff to help you obtain the most
appropriate speakers and to help you as much as they can,

but I cannot commit myself to attend at this time. However,
please keep my office informed of the date when it is selected.

Sincerely,

Rabbi Herbert A. Friedman
United Jewish Appeal

1290 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10019
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3 November 1966

Mr, Hyman H. Bookbinder
Office of Economic Opmuniﬂn

Washington, D. C. | _
Dnrm.mrz\; '_ &= P

Imnukﬁ;amﬂodmymw&'ﬁﬁnm&
want to draw up the invitation to the Young Leadership group if the
Vice-President agrees. These samples are obviously not definitive
‘2t all - mepmumxmmua
dignified invitation. Also, obviously, the inside contents would
change, depeading upon what you were able to arrange. Lﬂmply
mmwm‘mmummlm

If it were agreed, Mwmwumdmﬁaﬁm
hvlhom“ryﬂumm&ﬁefrﬂtcmr.

Onthlmlidl. IMhMﬂNVM-PrmM'Ch&m
mhtmwuunhwmw |

Also, mdutheﬂaprtmentdﬂtimeudmmdm 1

did not insert any names. We would have to rely upon you for guldance
as to which personalities should be invited or would be available.
Equally, obviously, on the Friday program I just inserted the names
printed to give an indication of what we would like, if it were pudblo

for you to arrange it.

At any rate, tﬂahthegmnlidumdﬂmobhinappmlin
policy, then we should get tegether to button up the details.

Looking forward to hearing from you, I am,

- As ever,

HAF:gb Herbe rt A. Friedman






3 November 1966

Mr, Hyman H. Bookbinder
Office of Economic Opportunities
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr, Bookbinder:

lmmcblhggemlodumﬂudﬂumﬁdlnvhuhvcmld
mnm-pummumrmmmmpum
Vice-President agrees. These samples are obviously not definitive
at all -~ they merely give an indication of what I think would be a
dignified invitation. Also, obviously, hhbidcmm
change, depending upon what you were able to arrange. I simply
set this up along th. lmesofthe !amrlwroto

If it were agreed, mmmwwmammum
invitee in very fine calligraphy on the front cover.

On the inside, I left the subject of the Vice-President's talk open,
m;&;tymwndm&pawhuw. -

Also, under the Bepartment of Defense and Department of State, I

did not insert any names. We would have to rely upon you for guidance
as to which personalities should be invited or would be available.
Equally, obviously, on the Friday program I just inserted the names
printed to give an indication of what we would like, if it were pouiblo
for you to arrange it.

At any rate, this is the general idea and if you obtain approval in
policy, then we should get tagether to button up the details,

Looking forward to hearing from you, I am,

Ag ever,

HAF:gb Herbert A, Friedman






27 October 1966

Mr. Hyman H., Bookbinder
Oifice of Economic Opportunities
Wllhhm Dl G‘ X

Dear nh m ; '.;_:'

RWWNMamuhMﬂm&ym
receiving your immediate understanding of the project I was proposing.
m:mmu-pnmmmm wﬁdﬁlh. |

We have lls'u!apedu amm is nllﬂﬁl Young Leadership
Cabinet of the United Jewish Appeal, This comprises )06 men, from
all over the United States, average age 35, Theewmen are extremely
important in their own communities, play 2 role in molding Bublic
opinion, are civically active and alert in all general programs, aot
merely Jewish ones. All of them are college graduates, successful
business or professional men, and are guite identical with the men who
make up the Youug Fresidents Organization, with which I am sure you
are familiar. Ae a matter of fact, many of the 106 are members of the
YPO, whose qualifications for admiesion, as you know, are thata man
must be under 40, the president of his own business, whlchmdgms
at least one million dollars per year,

I have thWQWMMMMpo@hth-
ehip in the Jewish community, and I think part mm
training should also be to take leadership dinthe ‘community.

thi s in mind, !Mmmmwtrmam-hym
in Washington, to be exposed to the major international and domestic
problems which our government faces. If they receive proper briefings
and interpretations on these problems, they can be counted upon to return
to their home communities and to interpret to hundreds of other people
the major goals and objectives which tur government is seeking to achieve.
As a truly leadership group, they can do very much to create the kind of
favorable climate of opinion which it is so important to achieve.



Mz, Hyml Bookbinder -2- 27 October 1966

The specific program 1 have in mind is as follows:

1. Each man should receive an invitation from the Vice-President of the
United States to come to Washington on February 23-24, 1967 for a program
of briefinge on international and domestic affairs.

2. The Vice-President should receive them either in the Senate Office
Building or the Executive Office Building Thursday moraing, February 23
at 9:30 a.m. If he could spend oneshalf hour with them, giving them a
general over-view of the international and domestic scene, that would be
splendid, uumwammwmmm
muwhw

3. At 10:30 a,m. (or 11:00, m“hmﬁhmhlﬁfw
transportation), there should be a regular Defense Department briefing at the
Pentagon, oa the Vietnam situation. The regular briefing, with maps, charts
and other audio-visual aids, which the Public Relations Office of the Pentagon
has conducted for various groups, has been described to me by people who
have attended it and have come away much more knowledgeable about and
sympathetic with the Administration's policy in Vietnam than they were before.

4. In the afternoon, at 2:30 p.m. or 3:00, it would be desirable to arrange a
briefing in the State Department, encompassing the major problems of our
foreign policy. Obviously, one cannot tackle them all, butl am sure the
State Department has its own list of prioritjcitems and we would be happy ot
have them cover those matters which they coasider to be of major importance.
The only suggestion I would presume to make is that the problems of the Middle
East be added to the list.

5. The next day, Friday, February 24, I would like to suggest be devoted to
all the domestic problems. I would leave it to your judgmentido arrange a

moraing session, perhaps a luncheon session, and an afternoon session, to
end no later than 4:00 p.m., covering the anti-poverty program, and all the
matters which come under the jurisdiction of HEW, Obviously, it would be
great if you could get My, Shriver to meet with them for half an hour, and

also Mr. Gardner. If this is not feasible, thean I know I can depend upon you

to suggest properly qualified people.

The whole trick in this matter is to develop understanding of what our govern-
ment is trying to achieve, and from this understanding I am sure sympathetic
response will flow. The auspices are important, and that is why I suggest



Mr, Hyman Bookbinder ' +3s 27 October 1966

that the invitation to the group come from the Vice-President. They will
then feel that it is mandatory for them to come to Washington. Obviocusly,

1 shall follow up persenally with each invitee to explain to him how

- privileged he is to have this invitation and to urge his attendance. We
could not hope, of course, to obtain all 106 and their wives. IfI had to
take a guess I would say the group would coasist of 50 or 60 men, some

of whom would bring their wives, who should be included in all the briefings.
Therefore, I would conceive of a group of perhaps 100 in number. I mention
thig in terms of the planning that would have to be made for the size of the
room in the various departments to which titey would go. Ialso think that

- the idea of their moving from place to place is important, because then they
wmmﬁhmmdbm '

Smcohmﬂbw&mh'ﬂﬂmumuplm
I would appreciate a reply from you just as soon as you can humanly manage
it. If the Vice-President agrees in principle, then I can begin to alert the
members of the group to save that date on their calendar and to expect an
invitation from Washington. By the way, [ assume it is perfectly clear that
we shall bear all expenses involved in this program. We would not expect
mhmMAmﬁynmdeWo{W

Lo&lukmdhhuh;bmmumumﬂhh. and with thanks
ngﬂnbrmcoapenﬁh. Iam, , _

MW&-

HAF:gb Herbert A, Friedman
Executive VicedChairman





